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5 April 2007

Stig Enevoldsen

EFRAG, Chairman

commentletter@efrag.org 

Dear Stig,

Re: Discussion Paper: Fair Value Measurement
This letter is our response to EFRAG’s request for comments on its draft response to the above IASB Discussion Paper. 

General Comments

Firstly, we would like to thank EFRAG for taking the time and the effort to produce such a comprehensive response. For the standard setting process to work effectively it is vital that the IASB receives detailed, intellectually coherent analysis of its proposals from its constituents – the suggested draft provides precisely this. 
We agree with the analysis presented in the letter. The discussion paper seeks to provide a single source of guidance for all fair value measurements required in existing IFRSs.  The discussion paper does not achieve this objective. We share the view that the term ‘Fair Value’ refers to a family of measurement bases. The measurement basis described in SFAS 157 is a market-based exit price. It would indeed be better if it was labelled as such. 
The discussion paper is built on a number of assumptions the validity of which EFRAG is right to question. Particularly concerning to us is the presumption that deep and liquid markets exist for most assets and liabilities and that some market exists for them all.  This is manifestly not the case in the real world. The consequences of this assumption lead to additional areas of concern surrounding the ‘market participant notion’ and the suggestion that markets should be hypothecated for the purposes of measurement. 
Finally, we welcome the attempt made in Appendix 1 to relate the material in the discussion paper to the wider measurement debate taking place under the Conceptual Framework project. We share the belief that there is a need for a comprehensive and fundamental debate about measurement before we can get to the stage of producing useful and relevant guidance on how to apply fair value measurement. 
Specific Questions
EFRAG would particularly welcome comments from respondents on this question: when an existing IFRS requires them to apply a fair value measurement, are they applying the current market-based exit value described in this paper? And, if they are not, what measure are they applying and why do they think it is appropriate?
The BBA envisages responding to question 11 of the IASB discussion paper along the following lines:

Assuming you are dealing with financial instruments held for trading and assuming you have determined that it is appropriate to measure them at fair value based on market exit price, then it is appropriate to measure them using a model if that is how fair value is usually determined. Whether or not the model has inputs that are observable in the market is not relevant to whether or not any difference between transaction price and fair value can be recognised in this situation.  Models need to be subject to testing and include appropriate allowance for model risk, credit risk, etc.  However, it seems to us entirely appropriate to recognise a gain where say a derivative is transacted in a retail market and the model inputs are based on wholesale markets. 
In terms of the additional question posed by EFRAG we would comment as follows:

Market-based exit value only provides an appropriate fair value in the case of a liquid market.  Even with financial instruments, therefore, there will be instances for which other forms of fair value will provide a more appropriate measurement base and instances where initial measurement may be on an entry price fair value, but subsequent measurement based on adjusted historical cost.  

EFRAG would particularly welcome comments from respondents on this question: when an existing IFRS requires them to apply a fair value measurement for liabilities, are they applying the transfer measurement objective as described in this paper? And, if they are not, what measure are they applying and why do they think it is appropriate?
On initial recognition the fair value of a financial liability will usually be the transaction price.  Subsequent measurement in the absence of a liquid market will involve valuation techniques derived from the cash flows required to settle the liability.  This is different to the measurement objective in SFAS 157.

EFRAG would particularly welcome comments from respondents on this question 12.
While we can see many situations in which better information would be provided if a portfolio approach to fair valuing risks were taken, the reality is that this is largely an undeveloped area.  We therefore believe that more work is needed on defining the unit of account before a meaningful approach can be determined.  Factors to be taken into account will include the market participant in question, the type of market to which they have access and the degree to which market-specific features ought to be reflected.  In determining how to proceed the aim should be to identify the most appropriate accounting treatment and then to devise a means of proceeding that avoids the opening up of a significant GAAP difference between IFRS and US standards.
Yours sincerely,


Adam Cull 
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